
CnNrnn 7o, JaotcrAl, AccouNTABrLrry, rNC.
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Stotion
White Plains, New York 10605-0069
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TeL (914) 421-1200
Fax (914) 428-4994

E-Mail: judgewatch@olcom

Web sile: v,wwjudgewotch.org

TO: ROLL CALL
ATT: Jennifer Yachnin; David Meyers/Ir4anaging Editor

WASHINGTON POST
ATT: Henri Cauvin; Bill Miller/Assistant City Editor

Helen Dewar; Eric PianinA{ational News Editor
Michael Getler/Ombudsman

LEGAL TIMES
ATT: Tom Schoenberg; Jonathan Groner/Editor-at-Large

Eva Rodriguez/Editor-in-Chief
NEW YORK LAW JOURNAL

ATT: Kris Fischer/Editor-in-Chief

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator/CenterforJudicialAccountabitity,Inc. (CJA)FROM:

RE: .UP COV : 66DI OF CON
JUNE 28th SENTENCING: USA v. Elena Rurh Sassower

"championing Basic citizen Rights - and the vital Importance
of Citizen Participation in Federal Judicial Selection"

This MondaY. June 28tr. at I 1:00 a.m. in courtroom 218 of D.C. Superior Court Judge Brian
Holeman, I am to be sentenced to up to six months in jail and a $500 fine in connection with
the bogus and malicious "disruption of Congress" charge for which I was wrongfully
convicted in April.

Ttre previous sentencing date - June 1$- was adjourned upon my assefted rightto "reasonable
time" to review D.C. Court Selices' May 28tl'presentence report and the U.S. Attorney,s
June I't memorandum in aid of sentencing.

Please be advised that following my May 27th memo to each of you, urging you to ask Senate
Judiciary Committee Chairman Hatch, Ranking Member Leahy, New york Home-State
Senators Schumer and Clinton, and Senator Chambliss "how much jail time they deem
appropriate" for the "concocted 'crime"' of which I was convicted, as well as the other
questions suggested by my published Letters to the Editor in the May 1Oth Roll Call and in the
May 19tr New York Law Journal, I decided to ask those questions myself. A copy ofmy May
28th memo to those senators is enclosed - as is my follow-up June i4,n -.-o.



Follow-Up coverage: "Disruption of congress" -- June 2grh Sentencing

Subject: Follow'Up Coverage: "Disruption of Congress" -- June 2gth Sentencing
Date: 612512004, 1:10 pM

From:
To: iv@rol lcql l  com, David Mevers <dbm@rollcal l .com>,

cauvi nh @was h post. com, m i | lerQ@walh posl corn, dewarh@washpost. com,pianine@washlcost.com, ombrdsman lnt,ernet DropBoi-
5.9m.Fudsf.nqn@Wag_hp.9sj.c-o_m:, t_r9hog:.lE."rg@.j-e.gE]Fi-.e_s..cgm,
iqrgner@lgoaltimes com, erodriqtei-m Fischer<kfischer@amlaw.com>

cc : public@nvti mes. com, meto@nvti me-s. com, washnews@nvtimes. com,
wa s h h glon @ n yt i nl e s_ co.Jl, rg v h.e fn @ n vJ i tn e.s c..o m

Organizat ion:  Center for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  Inc.

TO: Roll Call ,  Washinqton Post, LeqalTimes, and New york Law Journal

FROM: Elena Ruth Sasower, Coordinator/Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
(914) 421_1200

RE:

cc: New York Times: [By E-MAILJ
Daniel Okrent, public Editor
Gerry Mulaney, Deputy Metro Editor for politics
Phil ip Taubman, Washington Bureau Chief
Ray HernandezMashington Bureau
Neil LewisA/Vashington Bureau

Attached is my already faxed memo to you of today's date and its enclosed May 2gth and June 24thmemos to Senate Judiciary Committee Chairman Hatch, Ranking Member Leahy, New york Home-StateSenators Schumer & Clinton, and Senator Chambliss.

For your convenience, also attached is my prior May 27lh memo to each of you.
For developments since.then - including my June dtn-gtn memos to Ralph 

' l . taoer 
and the host ofnon-partisan, liberal, and conservative "public interest" & judicial monitoring organizations, on which youroutinely and gullibly turn for "info" on federatiudicial setection -- see the homepage of cJA,s website,

Yw-w'iydqEw.atc!.oro, under the heading "Paper Trail Documenting the Corrupiioi of Federal Judicialselection/confirmation & the 'Disruption of congress', case it spai,vned.',.

Thank you.
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